
 

Clarification No. 01 
 

TENDER ENQUIRY # PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-4694/2020 

HIRING OF OIL WELL DRILLING CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR 

NASHPA & MELA WELLS  

 

 

One of the Prospective bidders has made a query against the subject Tender Enquiry. 
The query along with OGDCL replies is given below for information of all the prospective 
bidders.   

 
 

S.NO Bidder Queries OGDCL REPLY 

01 Is OGDCL seeking a full borehole 

stability work to design mud 

weights, mud chemistry, casing 

programs for managing the 

borehole stability? Or just 

analysis of  possible problems in 

the past and recommend some 

future analysis works to be done? 

The company sseking full bore 

stability work to design mud weight, 

mud chemistry, casing seat selection 

for bore hole stability and detailed 

analysis of possible problems in the 

past drilled wells and 

recommendation for future wells 

design with supporting documents 

and justification. 

02 Similar concerns regarding other 

scope of work areas mentioned 

in the TOR? Do OGDCL  want to 

analyze the problems thorough and 

recommend actual remedial 

measures or just identify possible 

problems and recommend some 

future analysis works to be done? 

The company desires detailed study 

and analysis of  drilled wells and 

actual remedial  recommendations 

and measures to save drilling time 

and increase drilling progress  ROP to 

reduced well cost. 

03 Does the time line mentioned in 
the tender (copied under) covers the 
entire study duration with 
mentioned activities and time? 
3 a) Exactly how many wells, bit 
designs, mud programs etc. are to 
be analysed as case study?  

 

The time line mentioned in TOR is for 

the entire study of work. 

 

 

 

 



 


